MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN MIB - 076

TO: Distribution

FROM: David M. Jordan

DATE: March 26, 1974

SUBJECT: Installation of BOS 1.35

The BOS system 1.35 was updated at 2:30 PM on Monday, March
25, 1974, This system included the final chanres for the g115
remote printer and fixes for bugs 1in the DataNet 355 write

de-queulng subroutine and the handling of HSLA conflguration
cards.

|. System Change Log

Chng MCR Change

0014 172 Final BOS changes for the gll5 remote printer
interface.

0015 407 Fixed a bug In the write de-queulng subroutine of the
DataNet 355 software.

0016 416 Fixed a bug In the handling of conflguration cards
which resulted In all but the first HSLA cards to be

fgnored.
1. Segment Change Log
Segment Name Change # Segment Name - Change #
blast.alm R 0016 gicm.map355 P 0014,
d355.bufl1d355 = R 0014, 0015
0015 1d355.alm R 0014,
ghsa.map355 R 0014 ' 0016

* No source change, Jjust rebuilt with new componants.

I11l1. Header Change lLog
Thére were no changes to the BOS header.
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